From: Brendan Carr <Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov <mailto:Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov> >

Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2024 5:15 PM

To: Cipollone, Elisa <Elisa.cipollone@FOX.COM <mailto:Elisa.cipollone@FOX.COM> >; Prasad, Shannon
<Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM <mailto:Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM> >; Giordano, Michael

<Michael. Giordano@fox.com <mailto:Michael Giordano@fox.com> >

Cc: Smith, J.J. <JJ.Smith@FOX.COM <mailto:JJ. Smith@FOX.COM> >; McDonald, Michael

<Michael. McDonald@FOX.COM <mailto:Michael. McDonald@FOX.COM> >

Subject: RE: [EXTERNALY]: RE: PRODUCER INTRO FOR TONIGHT'S INGRAHAM ANGLE - BRENDAN
CARR (DC)

I believe that Tim Kaine’s appearance also triggers the Equal Time rule. So any qualifying candidate in that race,
which might just be Hung Cao, should have Equal Time rights. I see that Comcast filed an Equal Time notice with
the FCC for the Harris appearance! I’'m trying to see if I can find one for the Kaine appearance. And it is not just the
Trump campaign in the Harris situation that would be entitled to comparable time and placement, but all legally
qualified candidates. So that might include Jill Stein and it might also include RFK Jr in at least some states, though
that is less clear.

From: Cipollone, Elisa <Elisa.cipollone@FOX.COM <mailto:Elisa.cipollone@FOX.COM> >
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2024 4:45 PM

To: Prasad, Shannon <Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM <mailto:Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM> >; Brendan Carr
<Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov <mailto:Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov> >; Giordano, Michael <Michael.Giordano@fox.com
<mailto:Michael.Giordano@fox.com> >

Cc: Smith, J.J. <JJ.Smith@FOX.COM <mailto:J].Smith@FOX.COM> >; McDonald, Michael

<Michael. McDonald@FOX.COM <mailto:Michael. McDonald@FOX.COM> >

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: PRODUCER INTRO FOR TONIGHT'S INGRAHAM ANGLE - BRENDAN CARR
(DC)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing
attempt, please use the 'Report Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC.

One follow up question — Senator Tim Kaine also appeared on SNL last night, is that a problem as well?

From: Cipollone, Elisa
Sent: Sunday, November 3, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Prasad, Shannon <Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM <mailto:Shannon.Prasad@FOX.COM> >;
Brendan.Carr@fcc.gov <mailto:Brendan.Carr@fce.gov> ; Giordano, Michael <Michael. Giordano@fox.com

<mailto:Michael.Giordano@fox.com> >
Cc: Smith, J.J. <JJ.Smith@FOX.COM <mailto:JJ. Smith@FOX.COM> >; McDonald, Michael
<Michael. McDonald@FOX.COM <mailto:Mi > >

Subject: RE: PRODUCER INTRO FOR TONIGHT'S INGRAHAM ANGLE - BRENDAN CARR (DC)
Hello Brendan,

The topic is on Kamala’s SNL appearance last night — if you have any other talking points to add beyond your
tweets, feel free to pass along.



